Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX

Sent: July 31,2019 10:31 AM

To: Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Conversation with Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX

Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX 10:24 AM:

Your minister has arrived :)
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX

Sent: August 22, 2019 4:35 PM

To: Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Conversation with Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX

Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX 4:31 PM:

Just a heads up, I'll be heading out soon, but you know the drill ;)
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Galloway, Clinton CITZ:EX

Sent: March 5, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Galloway, Clinton CITZ:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Conversation with Galloway, Clinton CITZ:EX

Galloway, Clinton CITZ:EX 11:49 AM:

Hi Nimmi, | got your voicemail and email...let me know when a good time to chat is, | am back at my desk now until
lunch (12:30)
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: McLean, Kimberley M PSSG:EX

Sent: April 2, 2019 3:20 PM

To: McLean, Kimberley M PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Conversation with McLean, Kimberley M PSSG:EX

McLean, Kimberley M PSSG:EX 3:08 PM:
Hi Nimmi - | have received a clarification - the Minister received the inmate on staff and inmate on inmate violence

statistics in preparation for his meeting with the BCGEU (Dean Purdy) last week. The BCGEU is requesting those
statistics, which we normally provide to the union twice per year. Prior to releasing them to the union, our
communications team wanted to be sure that the Minister was comfortable with a release or we can alternately brief

him prior to doing so. Please call me if you have any questions. thank you, Kimberley
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 12:30 PM

To: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Conversation with Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX 12:22 PM:

hey can you come here for a sec pls?
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